MID VALLEY SPECIAL EDUCATION COOPERATIVE
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUESTS

REPORT TO THE EXECUTIVE ADVISORY
BOARD

June 28, 2017

Mid Valley responded to one Freedom of Information request.

On May 26, 2017, Ms. Lopuszanski requested the following:

1) P-Card Statements and receipts for all Mid-Valley Administrators for the 2016-2017
school year broken down by monthly statements with attached receipts as required for
payment based on Board policy.

Response: Copies of P-Card statements and receipts were provided.

2) Payroll History with personal information redacted for all Mid-Valley Administrators for
the 2016-2017 school year. List of Mid-Valley employees broken down by program and
location for the 2016-2017 school year.

Response: Payroll history reports were provided. A list with personnel,
programs, and locations was provided.

3) List of Insurance claims/Worker's compensation claims paid out by CLIC, or any
other insurance carrier to be noted, during the 2016-2017 school year. If unable to
include personal information, please redact and include amounts and purpose of claim
and payout date by the insurance carrier.

Response: A spreadsheet containing the name, position, loss date and
amounts paid for each workers’ compensation claim during the period from July
1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 was provided. Records did not contain medical
information. Private medical information is exempt from disclosure.

4) List of all professional development providers, including service provided, and
amount paid for the 2016-2017 school year.

Response: Documents were provided.

Personnel time to respond: 10 hours
Personnel cost to respond: $599.92
Attorney cost: Will be reported once invoice is received

Respectfully Submitted,

Nancy Sporer
Nancy Sporer / FOIA Officer



